# **Gregory Reed**

#### CNA/CBRF

Milwaukee, WI 53225 gregoryreed62\_ri7@indeedemail.com 414-242-2594

Hello my name is Gregory Reed. I'm a 26 year old firm black male. I am CNA and CBRF certified although I am open to various jobs and positions. I feel that I will be a strong asset to your company. I come with a smile and really up beat personality. Im very respectful and I work well under stress. I look forward to hearing back from you. Thank you.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Temps Plus - West Allis, WI April 2012 to Present

#### **CNA**

- Gave patients and residents their medication
- Checked vital signs
- Provided individualized and friendly care for patients and residents
- Worked with 11-24 elderly, disabled, and hospice and cancer patients
- Assisted with feeding patients and residents 1-3 meals per day
- · Helped patients and residents with showering
- · General cleaning duties
- Changed bed linens
- Managed a variety of daily activities including grooming, dressing, walking, feeding, ROM exercises, and exercising
- · Worked with mechanical lifts as needed
- Turned and repositioned patients and residents
- Aided in scheduling patient and resident daily activities
- Documented physical examinations
- Worked with healthcare computerized databases
- HIPAA privacy experience
- · Performed oral care for patients and residents
- Kept rooms stocked
- Bedpan changes
- · Minor wound care
- Performed post-mortem care
- Aided in transferring patients and residents
- Trained 5 new assistants

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Menomonee Falls Health Services - Menomonee Falls, WI

### July 2019 to December 2019

- Gave patients and residents their medication
- Checked vital signs
- Provided individualized and friendly care for patients and residents
- Worked with 11-24 elderly, disabled, and hospice and cancer patients
- Assisted with feeding patients and residents 1-3 meals per day
- Helped patients and residents with showering
- General cleaning duties
- Changed bed linens
- Managed a variety of daily activities including grooming, dressing, walking, feeding, ROM exercises, and exercising
- Worked with mechanical lifts as needed
- Turned and repositioned patients and residents
- · Aided in scheduling patient and resident daily activities
- Documented physical examinations
- Worked with healthcare computerized databases
- HIPAA privacy experience
- · Performed oral care for patients and residents
- Kept rooms stocked
- Bedpan changes
- Minor wound care
- Performed post-mortem care
- Aided in transferring patients and residents
- Train new assistants

#### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Symphony of Glendale - Glendale, WI February 2018 to July 2019

#### **CNA**

- Gave patients and residents their medication
- Checked vital signs
- Provided individualized and friendly care for patients and residents
- Worked with 11-24 elderly, disabled, and hospice and cancer patients
- Assisted with feeding patients and residents 1-3 meals per day
- Helped patients and residents with showering
- General cleaning duties
- Changed bed linens
- Managed a variety of daily activities including grooming, dressing, walking, feeding, ROM exercises, and exercising
- · Worked with mechanical lifts as needed
- Turned and repositioned patients and residents
- Aided in scheduling patient and resident daily activities
- Documented physical examinations
- · Worked with healthcare computerized databases
- HIPAA privacy experience
- Performed oral care for patients and residents
- Kept rooms stocked
- Bedpan changes

- Minor wound care
- Performed post-mortem care
- Aided in transferring patients and residents
- Train new assistants

### **Construction Laborer**

Lindsey Contractors LLC - Milwaukee, WI April 2016 to October 2018

It's a seasonal job where I worked as a construction helper for 2 seasons from April to October doing things such as:

- •Cleaning and prepare construction sites •Removing debris and possible hazards.
- •Load or unload building materials to be used in construction.
- •Build or take apart bracing, scaffolding, and temporary structures.

### **Captioning Assistant**

Cap-tel Inc - Milwaukee, WI August 2014 to December 2016

- •Utilizing a keyboard by typing proper corrections and other words as necessary.
- •Maintaining the CapTel Call Center's quality standards for accuracy and speed.
- Monitoring technical issues on calls and reporting to appropriate staff.

### Education

James Madison high school - Milwaukee, WI April 2010 to June 2011

### Skills

- Carpentry (Less than 1 year)
- Home Healthcare (Less than 1 year)
- Certified Nursing Assistant (5 years)
- CBRF Certified (4 years)

# Certifications and Licenses

#### CNA

January 2016 to January 2020

My Regestry number is 375013

#### **CBRF**

October 2017 to Present

My CBRF Regestry number is 00126582

#### **CPR**

# **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)**

#### Assessments

# Nursing Aide Skills — Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_assignment/w7q8fpvwthd90q9

# Logic & Critical Thinking — Highly Proficient

July 2019

Using logic to solve problems.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/

a65eeadc11af504b7c934a8149957751eed53dc074545cb7

# **Receptionist — Highly Proficient**

June 2019

Using basic scheduling, attention to detail, and organizational skills in an office setting.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/

cf6978eb7f3ea82b9370b44b796aa87eeed53dc074545cb7

# Call Center Customer Service — Highly Proficient

July 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to demonstrate customer service skills in a call center setting.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share to profile/

b0fc88558a82caf14949075c3629e94deed53dc074545cb7

### Nursing Aide Skills — Highly Proficient

August 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/e169f3bcad868eae93f30856bc9611c8eed53dc074545cb7

# **Problem Solving — Proficient**

August 2019

Analyzing relevant information when solving problems.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/

dde4f3efea85d579d4a7721263fc3322eed53dc074545cb7

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

### Additional Information

\$29.00 for Construction/carpentry